

June 15, 2020

By Electronic Filing

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

**Re: Application to Modify AMC-6 Fixed-Satellite Space Station License
Call Sign S2347, File No. SAT-MOD-20200605-00066**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

SES Americom, Inc. ("SES") respectfully submits this letter in response to the International Bureau's request for confirmation or clarification of information relating to SES's above-referenced application to modify the AMC-6 license to reassign the satellite to 139° W.L. (the "Modification").

1. At 139° W.L., AMC-6 will provide coverage of Western and Central North America, as well as the Pacific Ocean. See Modification Narrative at 2 & Schedule S.
2. AMC-6 will operate under the USASAT-22I ITU filing at 139° W.L.
3. As indicated in Schedule S to the Modification, AMC-6 will use the following conventional C-band frequencies at 139° W.L.:
 - 5925.0 – 6425 MHz Receive
 - 3700.0 – 4200.0 MHz Transmit
4. As indicated in the Schedule S and footnote 1 of the Modification Narrative, SES will use the following AMC-6 TT&C frequencies during drift and for on-station operations:
 - Telemetry: 3700.5 MHz center frequency; 0.65 MHz bandwidth
4199.5 MHz center frequency; 0.65 MHz bandwidth
 - Command: 6423.5 MHz center frequency; 2.0 MHz bandwidth

Please address any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Petra A. Vorwig

Petra A. Vorwig

Cc: Jay Whaley
Kathryn Medley